From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "Christine Alderman"

Cc: Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov); Price, Henryetta; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Crystal EMNRD Weaver
(Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us)

Subject: RE: Pintail Fed 23 #8 (APl 30-015-38657)

Date: Thursday, December 01, 2016 12:55:00 PM

Attachments: 1.coa 4006.pdf

RE: Cimarex Energy * Pintail 23 #8H * 30-015-38657 * 2RP-4006
Christine,

Attached are the Conditions of Approval for this C-141 Remediation Permit. The OCD tracking number for this
event is 2RP-4006.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District Il

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 9:54 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; Price, Henryetta
Subject: Pintail Fed 23 #8 (APl 30-015-38657)

All,

We had a produced water release at the above named lease 11/20/2016.
50 bbls were released and 2 bbls were recovered.

A 2"threaded fitting corroded and failed. The affected area was pasture and was approximately 2' x 25'.
Please see attached C-141.

Thank you.

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin

Midland TX
Cell - 432.853.7059

From: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com [mailto:MidlandScanner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP0026732E6735"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026732E6735" (Aficio MP C5501).
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